Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Fluman Resources

DATE: May 1, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — May 7, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS
New Hires

Vincent Hickey, Building Inspector, Grade 517N, $21.807 houtly in the Division of Building Inspection,
effective May 18, 2015.

Chundra Lott, Administrative Specialist St., Grade 516N, §20.769 hourly in the Division of Revenue, effective
May 18, 2015.

Travis Worlanan, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 516N, $20.009 hourly in the Division of Facilities and
Fleet Management, effective upon passage of Council.

Luke Canfield, Life Skills Program Specialist, Grade 515E, $1,489.08 biweekly in the Division of Community
Cotrections, effective June 1, 2015.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS
. New Hires

Glendrick Gardner, Public Service Worker, Grade 507NN, $12.269 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.

Lester Peoples, Public Service Worker, Grade 507N, $12.282 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.
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